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Dear Jin, Surveillance/Privacy suit 3/22/75

that I think we can safely file that suit, covering all agencies in one, After you
respond o Warnemis letter, and suggestions will follow~ and he has had time for
response - 1 hope you will do it, In this case I'd be irclired to forget about FoI
and depend on ddscovery. There is ouly so nwuch we can do, If you feel stronsly othore
wise, 1'il go your Wiy e

Remonber I told you it was inevitable that the OIA 4a particular was irtercepting
my mail baving to do with pPubliching, It i, pefore tre morning paper comes but the
early a.m. new of y: sterday's Congressional testizony leaves no doubt it was done
exactly where I said it was done, ia the wICity rost Bffice. Well, that also is
where those mysterious tudngs happeaed to the na, copy of Uswald in “ew Orlcens, I
susgest that you may want to tolk to the P.0e general counsel iiret, possibly with ze
along. because I did make a series of complaints to them anc did get what are aow
clearly false assurances that oy mail was unmolested, Hore, I took them and Opefie
and-shut f.oaud case, They described it that vepe I have what was returmec without
action on ihe eilllest oxcuse still sealed as they returned it. It was fraud snd
8s you kuow on my own I got a 1009 settlemcnt Plus intorests and costs,

Hou for Warner:

Dﬁ&r Ar. U,

1t has notx been posaible for me to confer with kirs Weisberg about your latter
of February 5.mxthaughmmziaxewc have both been quite busy, He spends sn apsreciable
Part ol each day shipping books. e ia & suall publisher,

When I asiccd to see you originally it wam on his sluggestion. He had hopes that
with what wag eserging the CIA would prefer to avoid etill ancthor scandal, one includ-
ing 5ti1l another kind of tranagression against private citizens in the domestic area.

When you had less than he knew your files have to hold and incisted that was all
You had been given, he told Jyou ons item in apecific you sihould bave had with what
you did have and of other files you also should have been given,

¥han you asked for specifies he replied he wanted a sign of good faith from you
firat. He then broke down proofs. for you this way: that of which he has coples (and
he does, for I have seen soms) 3 *ﬁl’wlwm he bas ths most substantial reason to

eve; ani those where there 15 mown than ressanable suspicion,

kr. Weisberg intended his forthrightness to be & sign ta you of a willingness on
lﬂ.uputtobooooponnvaununatentiaguryom.umtngorthonauhowuld
make sourches furyouaimuuyouroun.

He tella me ﬂnthemprdaymlettuorhhmnry5uamﬂ.calmron

Long before ths recent testinony about CIA mai} interceptions this is one of the
several substantial areas to belisve items of which he told me. He tolls me the
content of his Eastern European correspondence, which was recently testified to, and
of proofs of still others he is confident will be attributable to the CIa,

All this correspondence deals with his first amendment rights, almost all with

éxception 1s a letter on which he first conferred with USIA end then amended 1t to
incérporate what it, ths Department of Btate or both wanted incorporated in it, It
should be mpmaxitxtwsriickx obvious that this ia quite the opoo-ite of suspicious or
in enybody's interpretation "subversive.” ind the one of which he can think without
checicing hia files that doea not deal with publishing ef orts does seai information
for a book of which I also know, a book then researched, on: he atill Plans to write,
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a:utin when it nmurtnuthecnmint.mpﬂngmdcom:rwmu
mail » Weisberg has proof of this and of further interference with his rights., You
mlmnberthatthuumortheumm“hewoyounrmnmtiuth-told
you 1t did not mean your agency only. be went into practises as he knew them from
personal experdence, too. This further interfercmce is anply supported by proofs Mr,
Welsberg says he has from the other side, Furope.

The time ia near when I will have to tuke tims %0 go over hls copious pecords.

However, for whatever my mesurance as a fellow lawyer is worth, I tell you that
I have now worked cloeely with ir, Walsberg on sevoral zatters and have a uniform
expericence,.

There i3 no case when he has said here is whore we will find evidence and this
is what it will include when we have not found exactly whyt he seid whers he said we
would., One recent case of thiaminwcmrdaeo!mcovmintheJma Earl Ray
evidentiary hearing. liere we received denizls simdilar to yours and then obtained that
the existence of which was dended, in case after cesos I recall no single exception.

There is no case in which he did not correctly analyze evasions and aezantics,

deacribe w and then prowve 1%,
Just ﬂ‘nmoivod. after 1 initiated stops for sult, a document the

existence of which had been denied to him for about eight years, in writing,

If you doudt what I am trying to tell you, you might ba interested, if ysu have
not done it already, in exewining the record in CeAs2052-T3, After all my expericnce
with hia 1 was surprised at what he eould retrigve without farther investization, His
affidavits in that case do not disclose all with which he provided ne. I cut out
Qonsiderable proofs I did not regard as essemtisl. This 1acludes exhibits I did not
find it necessary %o attuch.

Ialnomyouthatvhanyuuphmadma.fterourusityoutoldmthatyou
had found "a few items" and would be looking furtter. This and your lstier sre not
consistent, It did not include Mr. Weisberg's old 0.S5.S. persoznel file, edther,
because we dispensed witn thet on our viait.

1 take this time Jor the same roasons I ssked for the f¥x meeting with you, to
avoid what it might be able o aveid. For whatever the word of a follow lawyer can
moan to you, I assure you that thie includes what can be considerable smbarrascment
to the igency and inddividuslsztmxtk employees. Mr. Weisherg 1s well prepared for
discovery, which we will exercise. And fron oy preliminary checking I am quite
confident - in some respocts absolutely certsin - of what 1t has to yséld. You
ought not want this, I sincerely believe,

Honeaty 1s foreign to these types. 4 direet snd honest appreach bafiles them, It
has th: advantage not so much of c:lliug shots as of meking a rocord that will show
8 Judge we nade strenuous efforts to aveid litigation while slso making a record
of their dishinesty when 1t will becoms a cholce between thedr word and ours. It lets
them have another erack at avoidine litigation and no judge sught not prefer that todaye

1 remind you of strange doings between me and more than one West “orman pube
lisher of which 1 have some records and on which thers was mail interfurance ﬁmnbcr
the book also said Oswald was an agent and 1% was the first such allegation in any book).
I have recoris of iuterference with iy mail with oy second book in England snd sube
stantiel scason to believe there was successful interference with the first there, Some
of this zuil was never aslivered, both wayse. I have the to-inglend proofs end can get
then cn non=delivery of the correctly addressed.

This post off ce testimany of yostoroay 1z fantastic Tor us pot orly because it
Leans they were interfering with my mei) while denying 1t to me but bBecwuss theve was
fraud and the proof exists in mor: than the atellomente Would any judge believe thsi
a 104 out-of-gourt settlament to whioh interest and costa wers added roprescata
anything less than full recognition of thds? Now you kuow why I never broke the doal
ou what he post office returneds This has to be a no-lose gne! Ha:tily,




